Band Patrons Meeting 06/11/2020 7pm, Zoom Meeting

Board Present: Kari Templin, Nicole Huson, Shannon wolf, Melinda Gartman, Kristina Saul

Melinda brought the meeting to order.

- Approval of last month's minutes was tabled: We did advise the minutes are posted online on Noelle's Band website for those wanting to review.
- Executive Meeting recap from 05/26/20: Given by Melinda Gartman
 Board discussed where were at on Budget. New budget was approved at last General meeting,
 so we went over that at the meeting. Discussed new fundraiser ideas. Upcoming events like
 Senior bags etc.

• Correspondence: None

Band announcements:

HS: Noelle Freshner

Virtual Concert and awards went well, had a good amount of people attend. Today is the last day of classes, there were a few incompletes. She felt there was some great improvement with Smart Music. Smart Music has a discount where it would only cost the band members \$10 a piece for that program and not \$40.

Wind Ensemble Auditions results posted, a few folks have done a second audition which she will go ahead with.

Noelle has put in all of her facility requests for 2021 with the assumption at this time that events will still proceed.

Marching band and color guard had a leadership team meeting about summer contact and about reaching out to students and get together and keep contact.

We've lost more kids than expected this year with Distance learning, she's hoping to get those kids back as things move forward.

Music was purchased for halftime show. Justin will be here for Drumline auditions.

Noelle hopes to work with Guard staff to get a Guard audition happening. OSAA says we can't do any try outs at this time, however Marching band and Colorguard is not OSAA.

Noelle is brainstorming an idea where non-marching band kids who are doing a sport instead can still go on trips and participate in the events.

School Bond passed, and Noelle has some specific goals for the band room including more storage area, and a flat floor.

MS: Travis Freshner

Not all kids are handling the distance learning for band, there has been a lot of kids who want to quit and who Travis has had to help them through this hard time. For next year we have 35 kids signed up for beginning band. Almost all kids are behind but Travis is staying hopeful that we'll catch up. Right now we're just waiting to hear from the State on what the plan is for next year. Award recognition was sent out via e-mail for MS.

• Fundraisers: Nicole Huson

<u>Can Drive</u> – This coming weekend will be a can drop and pickup. This Sat between 10-1. Folks can drop off their cans and bottles and we are also collecting names and addresses of those who need their cans picked up. We're still looking for another volunteer to drive the trailer to OBRC and dump cans.

<u>TNT Fireworks</u> – We are doing TNT this year. The signup link is up and we're looking for volunteers.

<u>MOD</u> – Mod is now open to taking group raise, we have one ready for July, and a request is put in August and sept.

<u>Walts Produce</u> – New produce stand will have a donation can for the SHBP.

<u>Script</u> – Contact Lisa Scholl regarding this fundraiser. Purchasing gift cards to earn money for the Band Patrons.

<u>Amazon Smile</u> – register your Amazon account on Amazon smile and earn money for BP with every purchase.

<u>Double Good online Popcorn sale</u> – Nicole still checking this out, could be a 4 day only sale.

Treasurers Report: Given by Shannon Wolf

Total income \$3691.51 Expenses \$4869.58 (Beacock Music, JW Pepper music costs) Ending balance for May \$30,108.93 See Treasurers report for details

- Old Business None
- New Business None

Noelle reviewed what the set-up will be for TNT. At this point the plan is to have the fireworks in the center of the tent and tables set up around the merchandise so it's a 'no touch' kind of set up. More brain storming will need to be done on the set-up of the firework stand.

Melinda thank the retiring board members, and introduced the new Board, Ryan Scholl (Chair), Nicole Huson (Vice Chair), Karen Himes (Secretary), John Chatterley (PR), Shannon Wolf (Treasurer)

Next Executive Board Meeting June 25th 6:00pm at Karen's House. Next General Meeting, Thursday July 9th 2020, Zoom

Vanessa Wallace new Co-drum Major, and Sadie is our new Color Guard assist. Capt.

Melinda Motioned to adjourn the meeting, Micah Gartman seconded the Motion, the motion passed, Meeting adjourned.